From: customerservices@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk

Sent: 20 March 2024 15:12

To: planning

Subject: Urgent - Notice Tree works in a conservation area - Bishops Manor - Southwell
Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2024-03-18 at 13.55.24_0914f58e.jpg; WhatsApp Image

2024-03-18 at 13.55.23_74ea6863.jpg; image012.gif; image009.jpg; image008.png;
image007.jpg; image006.jpg; image005.jpg; image004.jpg; image003.jpg;
image002.jpg; image001.gif

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe]

Good Afternoon

Could you please reply to the e-mail below.
Many thanks

Emma

Customer Services Advisor

Newark and Sherwood District Council

Email: customerservices@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk

Telephone: (01636) 650000

Reference: ESB5436323
Customer Details:
Name: Mr Richard Milburn

Address:

Is C/O address?: O




<br/>-----Original Message-----<br/>From: _1; 18/03/2024 14:32:34<br/>Subject:

Notice Tree works in a conservation area - Bishops Manor - Southwell<br/><br/>[CAUTION: This email originated
from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe]<br> <br>

Good afternoon

Written notice before you carry out works on a dead or dangerous tree that is subject to a Tree Preservation Order
or is within a conservation area | help manage the property Bishops Manor in Southwell -

A Cedar branch has snapped and is resting on a lower branch.<br> <br> As this is dangerous, | am arranging for a
contractor to attend tomorrow to rig the branch down safely.<br> <br>

| am notifying you as the tree is in a conservation area

If you have any queries, please let me know.
Kind regards

Richard Milburn MRICS

Associate Director<br> Rural<br> <br>

Savills,

Olympic House, Doddington Road, Lincoln, LN6 3SE<br> [Savills.co.uk]&It;https://www.savills.co.uk/?utm_source=e-
sig&amp;utm_medium=email&amp;utm_campaign=savills_e-sig_logo&gt;<br> &nbsp;Tel<br> :

+441522508953<br> <br> &nbsp;Mobile<br> : +447970767024<br> <br> &nbsp;Email<br> :
*mw &nbsp;Website<br> :

www.savills.co.uk&lt;https://www.savills.co.uk/?utm_source=e-
sig&amp;utm_medium=email&amp;utm_campaign=savills_e-sig_url&gt;<br> <br>
[image]&lt;http://sav.li/linkedinprofile&gt;<br> [image]&lt;http://sav.li/j3f&gt;<br>
[image]&lt;http://sav.li/dpg&gt;<br> [image]&lt;http://sav.li/dpi&gt;<br> [image]&lt;http://sav.li/lpl&gt;<br>
[image]&lt;http://sav.li/lsavpod&gt;<br> <br> <br> [image]&lt;https://t-
eu.xink.io/Tracking/Index/HToAAPWEAADALUKAQO&gt;<br> <br> NOTICE: This emalil is intended for the named
recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify
the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it.
Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, the Savills Group cannot guarantee that attachments are virus free
or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems
experienced. The Savills Group reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its internal and
external networks.<br> <br> For information on how Savills processes your personal data, please see our privacy
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policy https://www.savills.co.uk/footer/privacy-policy.aspx<br> <br> Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174.
Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.<br> <br> Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of
which are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA)<br> <br> Savills (UK) Limited. A
subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138. Regulated by RICS. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street,
London, W1G 0JD.<br> <br> Savills Advisory Services Limited. &nbsp;A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England
No 06215875. Regulated by RICS. &nbsp;Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.<br> <br> Savills
Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125. Registered office: 33 Margaret
Street, London, W1G 0JD.<br> <br> Savills Channel Islands Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in Guernsey
No. 29285. Registered office: Royal Terrace, Glategny Esplanade, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 2HN. Registered with
the Guernsey Financial Services Commission. No. 86723.<br> <br> Martel Maides Limited (trading as Savills). A
subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in Guernsey No. 18682. Registered office: Royal Terrace, Glategny Esplanade, St
Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 2HN . Registered with the Guernsey Financial Services Commission. No. 57114.<br> <br>
We are registered with the Scottish Letting Agent Register, our registration number is LARN1902057.<br> <br> <br>
Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as guidance unless otherwise
explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal valuation and should not be relied upon as such.
They are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability is given to any third party and the figures
suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS Valuation —Global Standards
(incorporating the IVSC International Valuation Standards) effective from 31 January 2022 together, the "Red Book'.
Any advice attached is not a formal ("Red Book") valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any
responsibility to any third party who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is
required this will be explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.<br> <br> BEWARE OF
CYBER-CRIME: Our banking details will not change during the course of a transaction. Should you receive a
notification which advises a change in our bank account details, it may be fraudulent and you should notify Savills
who will advise you accordingly.

This message and any attachments are for the named persons use only. It may contain sensitive or protectively
marked material up to OFFICIAL (SENSITIVE) and should be handled accordingly. No confidentiality or privilege is
waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all
copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or
indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient.
Whilst every endeavour is made to ensure that any attached files are virus free, we would advise that a check be
performed before opening.

Newark and Sherwood District Council and any of its subsidiaries each reserve the right to monitor all e-mail
communications through its networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender,
except where the message states otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such
entity. Newark and Sherwood District Council accepts no liability for any personal views expressed.

Senders and Recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018 and the GDPR and the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request.

Any personal information that that you provide in response to this email, or in any other communication with the
Council will be processed in accordance with our responsibilities under data protection legislation. For further
details please see our website for our Privacy Notice https://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/yourcouncil/privacy/ .

Newark and Sherwood District Council Legal Disclaimer.



